Santa Fe Energy Co.npany

Central Division-Permian Basin District
7200 1-40 West

Amarillo, Texas 79106

806/359-2000

TWX 910-898-4111

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Sexton:

November 18, 1982

Per your letter of November 16, 1982 the following is a list of the
deviation surveys on the South Cross Roads Well No. 1: /33,, -5
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This information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
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Michael R. Burton
Senior Drilling Engineer
Permian Basin District



